
"making a positive difference now " 

June 7, 2011 

EI Dorado County Board of Supervisors 
c/o Ray Nutting, Board Chair and 
Suzanne Allen de Sanchez, Clerk of the Board 
330 Fair Lane 
Placerville, CA 95667 

Re: EI Dorado County's Redistricting Alternatives 

Dear Mr. NuttinglMs. de Sanchez: 

Please share this letter with the entire Board of Supervisor's prior to their decision to adopt a new 
County district map. In addition, we respectfully request this letter be included as part of the public 
record on the redistricting issue when it is presented to the Board for their discussion or decision at 
future board meetings. 

Today, (June 7, 2011) the South Lake Tahoe City Council voted unanimously to submit the following 
recommendation to the Board of Supervisor's for consideration in adopting a new EI Dorado County 
District Map. During today's meeting, the City Council recognized Alternative One (1), Two (2) and 
Three (3) all allow the South Lake Tahoe region to remain within one EI Dorado County District, 
which is preferred by the City Council. If the Board of Supervisor's would choose from among these 
three alternatives, the South Lake Tahoe City Council prefers Alternative Three (3). However, if the 
Board of Supervisor's is going to choose from Alternative Four (4) and Five (5), both of which split 
the South Lake Tahoe community among two County districts, the South Lake Tahoe City Council 
prefers Alternative Five (5). 

Respectfully submitted, 

~aL 
Mayor Hal Cole 

cc: 
South Lake Tahoe City Councilmembers 
Susan Alessi, South Lake Tahoe City Clerk 
Tony O'Rourke, City Manager 
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